

# RE: Ltep

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 24 Jul 2017 08:31:38 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-07-24- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v9 clean POCO binders updated.docx (475.69 kB)

---

Updated CBN attached. Do you want copies for the P's briefing?

Karen  
416-325-4764  
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)  
Sent: July 23, 2017 9:16 PM  
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
Subject: RE: Ltep

Nothing yet. Hillary thought there would be some concerns with what moecc sent but nothing formal back yet.

---

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 8:07 PM  
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)  
Subject: Re: Ltep

Thanks! Any update on moecc/energy negotiations?

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)  
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 10:25 AM  
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
Subject: Re: Ltep

Ah, good catch. Sorry. Will update for Monday version.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) \_\_\_\_\_  
From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>  
Sent: Jul 22, 2017 7:37 PM  
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>  
Subject: Ltep

Hi,

Just noticed that energy updated slide 11 ltep process so the slide in our note is not the same as in their deck anymore. Overall the same but they are slightly different. Given our note hasn't gone to broad circulation, would be worth updating the note to reflect same slide if we can.

Thanks!